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1 message

Erik Madsen <erik.madsen@baffinland.com> Tue, Dec 15, 2015 at 7:19 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Grzegorczyk, Adam" <agrzegorczyk@hatch.ca>, Jim Millard

<jim.millard@baffinland.com>, Erik Madsen <erik.madsen@baffinland.com>, "David Hohnstein
(david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca)" <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Phyllis:

We can confirm that we are fine with the updated Draft agenda for December 17, 2015
Baffinland representatives participating on the call will be:

1) Erik Madsen

2) Jim Millard

3) Adam Grzegorcyk (Hatch)

4) Oliver Curran (may or may not attend)

TBaffinland

Erik Madsen | Vice-President, Sustainable Development Health & Safety
2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, ON, Canada, L6H 0C3
T: +1.416.364.8820 x5031

C: +1.416.996.5523
www.baffinland.com

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2015 12:37 PM

To: Erik Madsen

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 151209 2AM-MRY1325 Draft Agenda Annual Security Review-OMLE

CORRECTION - DISREGARD PREVIOUS EMAIL (WRONG ATTACHMENT)
Attached is a DRAFT agenda for the teleconference scheduled for December 17, 2015 regarding the annual
security review for the Mary River Project.
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Parties are asked to provide feedback on the draft agenda as well as the names of representatives who will be
participating in the teleconference. Responses should be submitted to licensing@nwb-oen.ca on or before 3:00
pm MST on December 15, 2015.

A final agenda will be provided to all parties, along with the call-in information, prior to December 17, 2015

Regards,

“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever

for loss or damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or
attachment entering or leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”
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